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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Yvonne Ang <yvonne@priorityservices.sg>

Thursday, 1 March 2018 10:40 AM

claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation; rta@rta.com.sg;
collinwong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg.

KHOR Saw Theng; ANG Yvonne; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; Sharon Kho

Re: Re: MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M008HK - DOA 05/02/18 - SJT3023R
SJT3023R PARF & COE REBATE.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to Kitty Teo @ Kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc o all OD
case handler within 48 hours.

Best Regards,
Yvonne Ang

Rrrictityfscrvicey,
Insurance Loss Adjusters

and Motor Appaisers

Blk 779 Yishun Ave 2

#01-1545

Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283

@&/W



. Rebate Enquiry

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlc[e Owner Partlcufars

Ownar 1D 'Eype

Owner ID

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:
= Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassls No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Orlginal Registration Date:
FErst.RegEstration Date:
.T.ra nsfer Count:
 Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:
PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
i’AﬁF Rcb.atc Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category: SR
COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infcrmat[un contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2013

Singapore NRIC

9861E

SJT3023R

Mo

13Feb 2018

ALFA ROMED

ALFA 159 2,2JTS.SELESPEED

Red

2009

237A50001759407

ZAR9390000?255 182 (}
1360 kW {182 bhp) i

$2? 561 00

30 Sep 2009

305ep 2009 __(T/T. O/A&

1

$27.561.00 J 17@

Yes

29 5ep 2019

$15,158.00

2.9-Se.p 2019

E A.Op.e.n C-a.t..e-gmr\_.nI
10

$1983000
$3139.00

$18,297.00

oK

lofl

13/02/18 10:33 AM



